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Kay Flynn —_—
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: 030632-TX

Okay

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2003 12:03 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 030632-TX

OK, thanks. 1I'll be on the lookout for it. It may require a docket title change or
something. I'll let you know.

—————— Original Message—-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2003 11:39 AM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: 030632-TX

Paula, fyi, we got something today concerning bankruptcy for this company (WGI). I put it
in the cancellation docket.

Kay
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Monday, November 24, 2003 9:20 AM

CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted S

11/24/2003 9:19:00 AM
030632-TX
030632.VSM

Segn

PAA ORDER GRANTING CANCELLATION OF COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE CERTIFICATE DUE TO CHAPTER

11 BANKRUPTCY
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From: LaSandra Givens
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2003 9:24 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
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Date and Time: 12/17/2003 9:24:00 AM
Docket Number: 030632-tx
Filename / Path: 030632co.vsm
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